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Points requiring clarifications in relation to the RFP-91  
Hiring of Consultancy Firm for the Evaluation and Baseline Assessment of Central Directorate of 

National Savings CDNS 
 
 

S# Clarification/ Information Required Comments 

 
 
1 

Kindly refer to State 5 description on Page 18 where it says, 
“Data collection from CDNS”.   
 
a. Is it envisioned that existing data at CDNS will be largely 

used for the purpose and made available to the 
consultant? Would that alone be sufficient for the 
evaluation?  

b. Does MEL envision that field survey (primary data 
collection) will need to be rolled out across various 
operations and geography of CDNS? 

c. If new primary data will need to be collected, will this be 
limited to the geographical territory of Islamabad or 
would this need to be collected nation-wide? 

 

 

a. The existing data may not be sufficient for evaluation 

 

b. Yes 
 
 

c. To select geographies/ districts where Alternate Delivery 
Services are rolled out.  

 

 

2 

Kindly refer to Project Design section on page 15 of the RFP. 
We have the following questions. 
a. Has the digitization project been completed? 
b. Is the new digitized system operational, fully, or 

partially at CDNS HQ and branches? 
Is the theory of change for the digitized system documented 
and will be made available to the consultant? 

 
 

a. Still under implementation, major activities completed. 
b. Partially 

 
The existing ToC is not properly documented, the consultant will 
be required to consult with program team  

 

3 

Kindly refer to the heading ‘Baseline Assessment 
Framework’ on page 16 where on line 7 it refers to Annex-I. 
We were not able to locate this Annexure. Can you please 
share this with us? 

This refers to KRN Results Matrix for the DFS interventions. The 
detailed matrix will be provided to the vendor. Key indicators of 
the results matrix include Key Outcome Indicator such as: 

 % adults with a digital stored value account 

 % adults with active digital stored-value accounts 

 % rural females with active digital stored-value accounts 



 

4 

Building on the previous question 3, the RFP says that 
results mentioned in Annex-I do not adequately reflect upon 
potential impacts of the project. Some clarifying questions 
based on this paragraph are as follows. 

 
a. It seems to us that RFP requires developing an enhanced 

Theory of Change that encompasses the wider impact of 
the system. Kindly confirm? 

b. The baseline indicators that need to be developed will 
track this enhanced Theory of change and data will be 
collected at mid line and end line for this purpose (as a 
separate effort beyond the scope of this RFP)? Kindly 
confirm? 

Is the baseline data collection part of work for this RFP? 

 

 

a. Yes 

 
b. Yes 

 
 
 
 
Yes, base line indicators to include mapping baseline data 

5 Kindly refer to ‘Baseline Assessment Framework’ on page 16, 
sub-section Effectiveness item a. It refers to Promoting 
financial inclusion through Savings amongst Excluded 
Populations – (CDNS). To make this assessment, primary 
research and data will need to be collected from the current 
and potential target customer base of CDNS. This leads to 
the following questions. 

 
a. Is it envisioned that as part of work for this RFP, such 
user research will need to be conducted and field surveys 
carried out to collect the data? 
Similar data and research will need to be conducted for 
women and rural populations (item b. in the Baseline 
Assessment Framework section). 

 

 

 

 
a. Primarily focus will be on using CDNS existing data, 

qualitative data/ interviews from CDNS and KRN and 
field surveys from existing customers. 

 
As explained above. 

6 As highlighted above, based on the potential new primary 
data that needs to be collected from nation-wide CDNS 
operations and research and data collection of CDNS 
potential and existing customer populations (including those 
of special interest including rural population and women), a 
solid evaluation with high precision, accuracy and predictive 
power may need significant data collection effort. The given 

The assessment will be done using existing datasets of the CDNS 
systems. We do not require to collect data from the field/ end 
users but want to identify and map indicators which can be 
collected from the existing database and identify gaps in existing 
datasets that need to be captured by the CDNS field staff at the 
time of customer acquisition. 



timeline may not allow enough time for such data collection. 
Can the timeline be extended for this purpose? 

7 An effective evaluation needs detailed implementation plan 
including customer outreach, marketing, product offerings 
and service delivery among others? Is the detailed rollout, 
strategic and operational plan for CDNS in place and 
documented so indicators can be developed around it? If not, 
would it be sufficient to interview CDNS and KRN DFS staff 
to develop this understanding and build indicators using this 
information? Kindly elaborate? 
 

Discussions with CDNS and KRN would suffice, the relevant/ 
available implementation plans may be shared with the 
consultant.  
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